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INDEFINITE DELIVERY INDEFINITE QUANTITY (IDIQ) SMALL BUSINESS 
SET‐ASIDE MULTIPLE AWARD CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT (MACC) FOR 

NEW CONSTRUCTION, REPAIR, AND RENOVATION OF PAVING PROJECTS 
AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS WITHIN THE NAVFAC SOUTHWEST AREA OF 

RESPONSIBILITY INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO CALIFORNIA, 
ARIZONA, NEVADA, UTAH, COLORADO, AND NEW MEXICO 

 
Questions & Answers 

 
January 22, 2014 

 
Question 1:  The PTO #0001 Spec Section 32 12 17 outlines the use of Marshall Mix JMF for HMA.  
 

Will only Marshall Mix designs be used or can the use of Caltrans Spec Section 39 HMA 
¾” or ½” Maximum or Medium Mix Designs be utilized to save the Government the 
extreme costs of design and materials be accepted. The Cost of developing a Marshall 
Mix Design in small quantities will drive the cost per ton to very high levels as well as 
the daily testing or finding a testing lab that still has the outdated equipment to perform 
these tests. 

 
Answer:  The requirements of Section 32 12 17 will remain unchanged for PTO #0001.  Bid 

accordingly. 
 
Question 2:  Does the government accept a past performance made by an offeror’s subcontractor as an 

offeror’s experience described in Section 00210 FACTOR 2: EXPERIENCE? 
 
Answer:  No.  Per the RFP section 00210 – Instructions to Offerors, FACTOR 2 – EXPERIENCE, 

Submit a minimum of three (3) and maximum of five (5) construction projects for the 
Offeror that best demonstrate your self-performed (see definition) experience on 
relevant projects that are similar in size, scope, and complexity to the projects that may 
be ordered under this contract. 

 
 SELF-PERFORM: Refers to performing relevant major trade work in-house without 

subcontractors. This does not include administrative or management functions. Relevant 
major trade work is that which is the same or similar to the work that may be ordered 
under this contract. 

 
Question 3:  Under the format for the proposal, Tab’s 1, 2, 4, & 5 are listed as required Factors. Is 

there a Tab 3 Factor that should be addressed? 
 

Factor 3 (Past Performance) appears to be required under Tab “2” on the ensuing pages 
of the RFP however the next sentence goes on to state Submit any other past performance 
information under Tab “3.” 

 
Please confirm whether there is a Tab “3” requirement for this proposal, and if so, what it 
is called. 
 



Answer:  Tab 3 is not required.  Per the RFP section 00210 – Instructions to Offerors, FACTOR 3 
– PAST PERFORMANCE, submit Past Performance Questionnaires (Exhibit “C”) and 
CCASS/ACASS evaluations under Tab “2” immediately following each of the project 
data sheets to which they pertain. Submit ANY OTHER past performance information 
under Tab “3.” 

 
Examples of any other past performance information to be placed under Tab “3” would 
be Offerors providing any information on problems encountered and the corrective 
actions taken on projects submitted under Factor 2 – Experience. Offerors may also 
address any adverse past performance issues.  Explanations shall not exceed one (1) 
double-sided page (or two (2) single-sided pages) in total.   

 
Question 4:  The proposal deadline is 2:00 P.M. Pacific Standard Time on February 3, 2015.  Is the 

proposal deadline likely to get extended? 
 
Answer:  No.   
  
Question 5:  Is the Offeror to leave Item 0001 blank on the Price Factor and only fill out a lump sum 

amount for Item 0002? 
 
Answer: Yes. Per the RFP section 00210 – Instructions to Offerors, FACTOR 5 – PRICE, with 

regard to price as shown on the SF 1442, the only Contract Line Item that Offerors are to 
complete is Line Item 0002 of Section 00010 Solicitation for Proposed Task Order 0001. 

 
Question 6:  Is a detailed proposal on the contractor’s letterhead required as backup for the price on 

PTO 0001? 
 

Answer:  No. 
 
Question 7:  Will NAVFAC view contractor/design teams with past performance together more 

favorably than contractor/design teams without past performance together? If so, what 
weighting on the overall proposal will this have? 

 
Answer:  NAVFAC will evaluate past performance neither favorably nor unfavorably for 

contractor/design teams with past performance together or contractor/design teams 
without past performance together.  Please refer to RFP section 00210 – Instructions to 
Offerors, FACTOR 3 – PAST PERFORMANCE 

 
 Per the RFP section 00210 – Instructions to Offerors, FACTOR 2 – EXPERIENCE, 

Paragraph b. Basis of Evaluation, relevant projects where the Offeror and the proposed 
design firm(s) have previously worked together may be considered more favorably than 
those that have not worked together. 

 
Question 8:  The RFP states we are to submit Exhibit C – PPQ and CCASS / ACASS evaluations 

under Tab 2 immediately following each Exhibit B project data sheet, and “any other past 
performance information under Tab 3”.  Are we allowed to submit additional PPQ’s or 
CCASS evaluations under Tab 3 that are not part of the five (5) Exhibit B & C under Tab 
2?  If so, is there a limit? 

 
Answer:  Submission of additional PPQ’s and CCASS / ACASS under Tab “3” will not be 

considered. 



 
Tab 3 is not required.  Per the RFP section 00210 – Instructions to Offerors, FACTOR 3 
– PAST PERFORMANCE, submit Past Performance Questionnaires (Exhibit “C”) and 
CCASS/ACASS evaluations under Tab “2” immediately following each of the project 
data sheets to which they pertain. Submit any other past performance information under 
Tab “3.” 

 
Examples of any other past performance information to be placed under Tab “3” would 
be Offerors providing any information on problems encountered and the corrective 
actions taken on projects submitted under Factor 2 – Experience. Offerors may also 
address any adverse past performance issues.  Explanations shall not exceed one (1) 
double-sided page (or two (2) single-sided pages) in total.   
 

 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 


